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FW: Confirmation of meeting attendance Inbox x

Eleanor Walker <Eleanor.Walker@nbt.nhs.uk>

to me

Click here to Reply or Forward

Hi Heather,

Below is the confirmation email from my manager

Thanks Ellie

Eleanor Walker
Clinical Vascular Scientist
North Bristol NHS Trust
Brunel Building Southmead Hospital
Gate 5
Westbury-on-Trym
Bristol
BS105NB
Telephone 01174145300
Eleanor.Walker@nbt.nhs.uk

From: Maria Morgan 

Sent: 13 September 2017 09:27

To: Eleanor Walker

Subject: Confirmation of meeting attendance

I can confirm the Eleanor Walker attended the South West Vascular Surgeons Meeting in Cheltenham on 10th March 2017

Maria Morgan

Vascular Testing Manager

North Bristol NHS Trust

Vascular Testing | Gate 5 - Level 1 | Brunel Building | Southmead Hospital | Bristol | BS10 5NB

Tel: 0117 414 5300

eMail: Maria.Morgan@nbt.nhs.uk

www.nbt.nhs.uk

DISCLAIMER: The information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this message by anyone else is unauthorised. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, or distribution of the message, or any action or 
omission taken by you in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please immediately contact the sender if you have received this message in error. Thank you.    
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